Compilation of the Changes in the Public Local Laws 2001

Pursuant to State Government § 2-1245

Department of Legislative Services
Annapolis, Maryland
January 2001

The Department of Legislative Services, General Assembly of Maryland, prepared this document.

For additional copies or further information, contact:

Library and Information Services 90 State Circle Annapolis, Maryland 21401-1991

Baltimore Area: 410-946-5400/5410
Washington Area: 301-970-5400/5410
Other Maryland Areas: 1-800-492-7122, ext. 5400/5410
TTY users may also call the Maryland Relay Service to contact the General Assembly.

TTY: 410-946/301-970-5401

E-Mail: libr@mlis.state.md.us Home Page: http://mlis.state.md.us

The Department of Legislative Services does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, or disability in the admission or access to its programs, services, or activities. The Department's Information Officer has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice Regulations. Requests for assistance should be directed to the Information Officer at the telephone numbers shown above.

Foreword

This compilation was prepared by the State Department of Legislative Services pursuant to Section 2–1245 of the State Government Article. It is not intended to be an official updating of the Code of Public Local Laws, but rather was prepared to serve members of the General Assembly as a guide to the current status of the Public Local Laws in their counties and Baltimore City.

In 1983 the Compilation of Municipal Charters of Maryland was prepared by the former Department of Legislative Reference in conformance with Chapters 77 and 78 of the Acts of the General Assembly of 1983. A reprinting of the Compilation of Municipal Charters was issued in November 1990. In 1997, the General Assembly codified the legislation of the compilation and ratified the change in the name of the compilation to The Public Local Laws of Maryland – Compilation of Municipal Charters. The compilation is updated on a regular basis in accordance with Article 23A, Section 17B of the Code. As a guide and convenience to members of the General Assembly, the municipalities within each county are listed along with their chapter and volume references in the Compilation of Municipal Charters (1990 Replacement Edition). It should be noted that municipal corporations that are located in two counties are indicated by a double asterisk (**).

Page references in this document refer to the page number in the year of the Session Laws of Maryland and are not the year of enactment. Chapter references refer to those laws enacted by the General Assembly and are both the year of enactment and the year of the Session Laws.

iv

Contents

Allegany County	
Anne Arundel County	. 0
Baltimore City	E
Baltimore County	
Calvert County	11
Caroline County	15
Carroll County	17
Cecil County	23
Charles County	25
Dorchester County	27
Frederick County	29
Garrett County	31
Harford County	33
Howard County	35
Kent County	37
Montgomery County	39
Prince George's County	41
Queen Anne's County	43
St. Mary's County	47
Somerset County	49
Talbot County	51
Washington County	59
Wicomico County	61
Worcester County	63

vi

Allegany County

Chartered Municipalities within Allegany County

Barton, Chapter 6, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Cumberland, Chapter 39, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Frostburg, Chapter 56, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Lonaconing, Chapter 89, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Luke, Chapter 90, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Midland, Chapter 96, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Westernport, Chapter 150, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Allegany County 1983 Edition and January 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 1 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Anne Arundel County

Chartered Municipalities within Anne Arundel County

Annapolis, Chapter 3, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Highland Beach, Chapter 75, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Anne Arundel County 1985 Edition and October 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 2 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Zoning 11–103(b)(6)(ii) and (iii)	Repealed	1994, See p. 4476

Baltimore City

Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore City 1979 Edition and 1997 Supplement and 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 4 of the Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Baltimore County

Chartered Municipalities within Baltimore County

Hampstead**, Chapter 70, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore County 1988 Edition and July 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 3 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Note: A new 1998 Edition of the Code of Public Local Laws of Baltimore County is being developed and enacted to revise, restate, and recodify the 1988 Edition of the Baltimore County Code. Effective date for the 1998 Edition of the County Code is contingent upon passage of a resolution by the County Council. The revision process is ongoing.

Section	Action	Reference
1988 Edition		
Buildings and Building Regulations 7–68	Amended	1996, See p. 4864
Community Development 9-101 through 9-104 9-101 through 9-106	Repealed Added	2000, Chapter 75 2000, Chapter 75
Human Rights 19-40(b)(3) ¹	Amended	1997, See p. 5484
Permits and Licenses and Business Regulation 24–137	-Amended	1992, See p. 5131
1998 Edition		
1-1-101 through 1-1-103 1-2-101 through 1-2-109	Added Added	1999, See p. 4994 1999, See p. 4994

Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to Bill No. 11–96 is included in the legislative history line for 19–40(b)(3).

Section	Action	Reference
1-2-201 through 1-2-216	Added	1999, See p. 4994
1-2-217	Added	2000, See p. 5301
1-2-218	Added	2000, See p. 5301
2-1-101 through 2-1-103	Added	1999, See p. 4994
2-2-101 through 2-2-103	Added	1999, See p. 4994
2-3-101 through 2-3-107	Added	1999, See p. 4994
3-1-101 through 3-1-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-1-201 through 3-1-204	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-1-301 and 3-1-302	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-101 through 3-2-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-201 and 3-2-202	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-301 through 3-2-303	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-401 through 3-2-403	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-501 through 3-2-503	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-601 through 3-2-605	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-701 and 3-2-702	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-801 and 3-2-802	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-901 through 3-2-904	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1001 and 3-2-1002	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1101 through 3-2-1104	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1201 through 3-2-1204	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1301 through 3-2-1303	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-2-1401 through 3-2-1406	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–2–1501 and 3–2–1502	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-101 through 3-3-103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-104	Added	2000, See p. 5313
3–3–201 through 3–3–205	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-301 through 3-3-305	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–401 through 3–3–405	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–501 through 3–3–508	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–601 through 3–3–606	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–701 through 3–3–706	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-801 through 3-3-805	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-3-901 through 3-3-905	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1001 through 3–3–1005	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1101 through 3–3–1105	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1201 through 3–3–1205	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1301 through 3–3–1305	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1401 through 3–3–1403	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1501 through 3–3–1510	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1601 through 3–3–1606	Added	2000, See p. 5301

Section	Action	Reference
3-3-1701 through 3-3-1705	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1801 through 3–3–1805	Added	2000, See p. 5301 2000, See p. 5301
3–3–1901 through 3–3–1905	Added	2000, See p. 5301 2000, See p. 5301
3-4-101 and 3-4-102	Added	2000, See p. 5301 2000, See p. 5301
3-4-201	Added	2000, See p. 5301 2000, See p. 5301
3-4-301 through 3-4-304	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-4-401 and 3-4-402	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-5-101 through 3-5-105	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-101	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-201 through 3-6-207	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-301 through 3-6-304	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-6-401 and 3-6-402	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-7-101	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-7-201 through 3-7-208	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-7-301 and 3-7-302	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-8-101 through 3-8-106	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-9-101 through 3-9-112	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3-9-104(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5318
3-9-201 through 3-9-203	Added	2000, See p. 5301
3–10–101 through 3–10–103	Added	2000, See p. 5301
4–1–101 and 4–1–102	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-2-101 through 4-2-104	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-2-201 through 4-2-204	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–3–101 and 4–3–102	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–3–201 through 4–3–204	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–3–301 through 4–3–303	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–3–401 and 4–3–402	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–4–101 through 4–4–108	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–5–101 and 4–5–102	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–5–201 through 4–5–204	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–5–301 through 4–5–316	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4–5–401 through 4–5–406	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-6-101	Added	2000, See p. 5311
4-7-101	Added	2000, See p. 5311
6-1-101	Added	2000, See p. 5321
6-2-101	Added	2000, See p. 5321
6-3-101 and 6-3-102	Added	2000, See p. 5321
7-1-101 through 7-1-105	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-201 and 7-1-202	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-301 through 7-1-308	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7–1–401 through 7–1–407	Added	2000, See p. 5316

Section	Action	Reference
7-1-501 through 7-1-512	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-1-601 and 7-1-602	Added	2000, See p. 5316
7-2-101 and 7-2-102	Added	2000, See p. 5316
17-1-101 through 17-1-113	Added	2000, See p. 5321
17-2-101 through 17-2-104	Added	2000, See p. 5321
17-3-101 through 17-3-106	Added	2000, See p. 5321

Calvert County

Chartered Municipalities within Calvert County

Chesapeake Beach, Chapter 24, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters

North Beach, Chapter 106, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Calvert County 1986 Edition and July 1991 Supplement, as amended (Article 5 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
County Commissioners 2-101 2-101	Amended Amended	1994, Chapter 290 1997, Chapter 100
Special Taxing Districts 4–101 through 4–104 and the title designation "Title 4. Special Taxing Districts" 4–101 4–102	Added Amended Amended	1995, Chapter 537 1997, Chapter 80 1997, Chapter 80
Budget and Finance 5–103 5–203(b)	Amended Amended	1996, Chapter 49 1992, Chapter 22
Contracts and Purchasing 6-101 6-101 6-102 6-102	Amended Amended Amended Amended	1998, Chapter 84 2000, Chapter 166 1997, Chapter 402 1998, Chapter 84
Economic Development 11–201 through 11–207 11–201(b) (to be under the amended subtitle "Subtitle 2. Calvert County Economic Development Authority")	Amended Amended	1994, Chapter 86 1996, Chapter 50
11–202	Amended	1996, Chapter 50

Section	Action	Reference
11–203 11–204(a) 11–206	Amended Amended Amended	1996, Chapter 50 1996, Chapter 50 1998, Chapter 253
11–301 through 11–303 (to be under the new subtitle "Subtitle 3. Economic Development Loan Fund")	Added	1996, Chapter 444
Agricultural Land Preservation Program The title designation "Title 12. Agricultural Land Preservation Program" The subtitle designation "Subtitle 1.	Amended	1993, Chapter 189
General Provisions" immediately preceding 12–101 12–101	Amended Amended Repealed	1993, Chapter 189 1992, Chapter 349 1995, Chapter 230
12–101 12–102(a) 12–102(d)(3) 12–102(d)(4)	Added Amended Amended Amended	1995, Chapter 230 1994, Chapter 727 1992, Chapter 349 1992, Chapter 349
12–102(d)(5) 12–102 through 12–111 12–105(a) 12–106	Amended Repealed Amended Amended	1992, Chapter 349 1995, Chapter 230 1992, Chapter 349 1992, Chapter 349
12–106(b) 12–108 12–201	Amended Amended Added	1993, Chapter 5 1992, Chapter 349 1993, Chapter 189
12–301 and the subtitle designation "Subtitle 3. Right to Farm Law" immediately preceding 12–301	Added	1995, Chapter 41
Length of Service Award Program 14–101 14–101 (to be under the amended subtitle "Subtitle 1. Volunteer Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Medical	Repealed	1996, Chapter 51
Services Members") 14–102(f) 14–102(g)	Added Amended Amended	1996, Chapter 51 1994, Chapter 51 1994, Chapter 61

Section	Action	Reference
Property Use, Roads and Landings 15–102 15–401 (and the new subtitle	Amended	1996, Chapter 282
"Subtitle 4. Unauthorized Dumping")	Added	1996, Chapter 447
Water and Sewerage 16–201	Added	1992, Chapter 176
Miscellaneous 17–401 and the subtitle designation "Subtitle 4. County Designations" immediately preceding 17–401	Added	1995, Chapter 42

Caroline County

Chartered Municipalities within Caroline County

Denton, Chapter 42, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Federalsburg, Chapter 52, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Goldsboro, Chapter 65, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Greensboro, Chapter 68, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Henderson, Chapter 74, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hillsboro, Chapter 76, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Marydel, Chapter 94, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Preston, Chapter 118, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Ridgely, Chapter 122, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Templeville**, Chapter 141, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Caroline County 1996 Edition, as amended (Article 6 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners		
18–3	Amended	1999, See p. 4961
18–10	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
18–11	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
18–12	Repealed	1998, See p. 4529
18–12	Added	1998, See p. 4529
18–13	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
18–14	Repealed	1998, See p. 4529
18–14	Added	1998, See p. 4529
18–15	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
18–16	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
18–17	Repealed	1998, See p. 4529
18–17	Added	1998, See p. 4529
18–18	Repealed	1998, See p. 4529
18–19	Renumbered	1998, See p. 4529
18–20	Renumbered	1998, See p. 4529
Personnel		
49–19.G	Repealed	1998, See p. 4530
49-19.H	Renumbered	1998, See p. 4530
49–25 through 49–31	Amended	1998, See p. 4530

Section	Action	Reference
Treasurer		
62–14	Repealed	1998, See p. 4529
62–15	Renumbered	1998, See p. 4529
Animal Control		
78–1 through 78–5	Repealed	2000, See p. 5271
Animal Welfare and Control		
	Added	2000, See p. 5171
. 0		
Subdivision of Land		
162–9	Amended	1998, See p. 4530
162–21	Amended	2000, See p. 5272
162–24A	Amended	2000, See p. 5272
162-24C	Amended	2000, See p. 5272
162–39A	Amended	2000, See p. 5272
Zoning		
175–8B	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
175–13	Amended	1998, See p. 4529
175-43.1	Amended	2000, See p. 5273

Carroll County

Chartered Municipalities within Carroll County

Hampstead**, Chapter 70, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Manchester, Chapter 91, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Mount Airy**, Chapter 99, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters New Windsor, Chapter 105, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Sykesville, Chapter 138, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Taneytown, Chapter 140, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Union Bridge, Chapter 144, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Westminster, Chapter 151, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Carroll County 1976 Edition and September 1999 Supplement, as amended (Article 7 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
1-1 through 5-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
1-2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
1–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2–2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2–4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2–5	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-5	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-6	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
2A-7	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–5	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–6	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–7	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–8	Amended	2000, Chapter 601

Section	Action	Reference
3–9	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-10	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-11	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–12	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-13	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-14	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–15	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-15A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–15B	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–16	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–17	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–18	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-20	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-21	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-22	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-23	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-23A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-24	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-25	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–26	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–27	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–28	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–29	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–30	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–31	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–32	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–33	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–34	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–35	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–36	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–37	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–38	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–39	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–40	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–41	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–42	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-43	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–44	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–45	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–46	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–47	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
		W1 PATA C PO COST T

Section	Action	Reference
3-48	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-49	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-50	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-51	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-52	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-53	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3-54	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–55	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–56	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–57	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–58	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–59	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–60	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–61	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–62	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–63	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–64	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–65	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–66	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–67	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–68	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–69	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–70	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–71	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–72	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–73	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–74	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–75	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–76	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–77	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–78	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–79	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–80	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3–81	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3A-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3A-2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
3A-3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
4-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
4–2 5–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
6–1 through 6–106	Repealed	2000, Chapter 601

Section	Action	Reference
7–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
7–1 through 7–4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
7–2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
7–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
7–4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
8–1 through 8–100	Repealed	2000, Chapter 601
9-1 through 9-112	Repealed	2000, Chapter 601
10-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
10-2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
11-1 through 11-103	Repealed	2000, Chapter 601
12–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
12-1 through 17-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
12–2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
12–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
13–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
13–2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
13–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–5	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–6	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–7	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–8	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–9	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–10	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–11	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–12	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
14–13	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–1A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–1B	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–1C	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15-2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15-4A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–5	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–6	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–7	Amended	2000, Chapter 601

Section	Action	Reference
15–8	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–9	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15-10	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–11	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–12	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–13	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–14	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–15	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–16	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–17	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–17A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–18	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–19	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–20	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–20A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–21	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–22	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–23	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–24	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–25	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–25A	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–26	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15–27	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-2	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-3	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-4	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-5	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-6	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-7	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A-8	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
15A–9 15A–10	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
16–10 16–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
17-1	Amended	2000, Chapter 601
18–1 through 18–98	Amended Repealed	2000, Chapter 601
19–1 through 19–98	Repealed Repealed	2000, Chapter 601
20–1 through 20–99	Repealed Repealed	2000, Chapter 601
21–1 through 21–63		2000, Chapter 601
21-1 unough 21-05	Repealed	2000, Chapter 601

Cecil County

Chartered Municipalities within Cecil County

Cecilton, Chapter 21, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Charlestown, Chapter 23, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Chesapeake City, Chapter 25, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Elkton, Chapter 49, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
North East, Chapter 108, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Perryville, Chapter 112, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Port Deposit, Chapter 116, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rising Sun, Chapter 123, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Cecil County 1989 Edition and October 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 8 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners 15–2	Amended	1999, Chapter 380
Finance and Tax 34–13	Amended	2000, Chapter 82
Treasurer 78–4	Added	2000, Chapter 82

Charles County

Chartered Municipalities within Charles County

Indian Head, Chapter 79, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters La Plata, Chapter 83, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Port Tobacco, Chapter 117, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Charles County 1994 Edition and June 1998 Supplement, as amended (Article 9 of the Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
$\frac{\text{Elderly Care Homes}}{37-1^1}$	Added	1992, Chapter 481
Fire Companies; Rescue Squads 54–7 C. 54–9 ² 54–9 C. 54–9 J. 54–9 J. 54–9 L.	Amended Amended Amended Repealed Added Added	1999, Chapter 88 1997, Chapter 466 1999, Chapter 89 1999, Chapter 106 1999, Chapter 106 1999, Chapter 90
Nuisances; Public Health 85–3 85–4 85–5 85–6	Amended Amended Amended Amended	2000, Chapter 189 2000, Chapter 189 2000, Chapter 189 2000, Chapter 189
Treasurer 136–9 136–9B.(1)	Amended Amended	1998, Chapter 90 2000, Chapter 141

Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to Chapter 481 is included in the legislative history line for 37-1.

Change appears to be included in the county code, but is erroneously printed in the text for 54-9 as amended by Chapter 466, Acts of 1997. The legislative history line also does not include a reference to Chapter 466, Acts of 1997.

Dorchester County

Chartered Municipalities within Dorchester County

Brookview, Chapter 16, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cambridge, Chapter 19, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Church Creek, Chapter 32, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters East New Market, Chapter 45, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Eldorado, Chapter 48, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Galestown, Chapter 61, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hurlock, Chapter 77, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Secretary, Chapter 131, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Vienna, Chapter 147, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Dorchester County 1984 Edition and July 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 10 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners 10-4	Amended	1995, Chapter 23 ¹
Right to Farm Law 38-1	Added	1997, Chapter 677

The Dorchester County Code indicates that 10-4 was amended by Chapter 52, Acts of 1995. This is an error. The correct citation should be Chapter 23.

Frederick County

Chartered Municipalities within Frederick County

Brunswick, Chapter 17, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Burkittsville, Chapter 18, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Emmitsburg, Chapter 50, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Frederick, Chapter 54, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Middletown, Chapter 95, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mount Airy**, Chapter 99, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Myersville, Chapter 102, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
New Market, Chapter 104, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Rosemont, Chapter 127, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Thurmont, Chapter 142, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Walkersville, Chapter 148, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Woodsboro, Chapter 154, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Frederick County 1979 Edition and July 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 11 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
$\frac{Administration}{2-2-69}$	Added	1999, Chapter 372
Finance and Taxation 2-7-8 Fire, Rescue, Ambulance Services	Amended	1999, Chapter 374
Dervices	Amended	2000, Chapter 649

Garrett County

Chartered Municipalities within Garrett County

Accident, Chapter 2, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Deer Park, Chapter 40, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Friendsville, Chapter 55, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Grantsville, Chapter 66, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Kitzmiller, Chapter 82, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Loch Lynn Heights, Chapter 88, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal
Charters

Mountain Lake Park, Chapter 101, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Oakland, Chapter 109, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Garrett County 1985 Edition and December 1997 Supplement, as amended (Article 12 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Commissioners		
20-6	Amended	1998, Chapter 28
20-7	Repealed	1998, Chapter 82
20-7	Added	1998, Chapter 82
20-8	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
20-9B.	Amended	1998, Chapter 388
20–10	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
20-14D.	Amended	1998, Chapter 490
20-16.2	Amended	1998, Chapter 425
Election Districts		
31-11	Repealed	1997, Chapter 745
31-1 ¹	Added	1997, Chapter 745
31–2 through 31–15 ¹	Repealed	1997, Chapter 745

Changes appear to be included in the Garrett County Code, but the reference to Chapter 746, Acts of 1997 is incorrect. The correct reference is Chapter 745, Acts of 1997.

Section	Action	Reference
Salary Study Commission 91–3	Amended	1998, Chapter 29
Treasurer		
110–6	Amended	1998, Chapter 97
110-7	Amended	1998, Chapter 97
110-9	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
110-10	Amended	1998, Chapter 97
110-11	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
110–19	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
110-23	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
110–24	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97
110–25	Repealed	1998, Chapter 97

Harford County

Chartered Municipalities within Harford County

Aberdeen, Chapter 1, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bel Air, Chapter 7, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Havre de Grace, Chapter 72, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Harford County 1986 Edition and August 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 13 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Personnel 38–37 G. ¹	Amended	1992, See p. 5133
Procurement 41-5.1 ²	Added	1996, See p. 4873

Bill No. 91-6 amended 38-37 G. However, no reference to Bill No. 91-6 is included in the legislative history line for 38-37 G. (which appears to have been renumbered to be 38-40).

 $^{^2\,}$ Bill No. 95–82 added 41–5.1. However, no reference to Bill No. 95–82 is included in the legislative history line for 41–5.1.

Howard County

Code of Public Local Laws of Howard County 1995 Edition and October 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 14 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Economic Developm	ent	
26-301	Amended	2000, Chapter 193

Kent County

Chartered Municipalities within Kent County

Betterton, Chapter 10, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Chestertown, Chapter 26, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Galena, Chapter 60, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Millington**, Chapter 97, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Rock Hall, Chapter 125, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Kent County 1994 Edition and December 1996 Supplement, as amended (Article 15 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Administration of Government 3–2	Amended	1999, See p. 4962
Economic and Tourism Development 21–1 through 21–8	Amended	1998, See p. 4530
Tourism Development 22-1 through 22-8	Added	1998, See p. 4530
$\frac{Animals}{64-7(i)}$	Added	1999, See p. 4961
Boats and Boating 68-1 68-5B(7)	Amended Amended	2000, See p. 5273 2000, See p. 5273
Taxation 152–21	Added	1999, See p. 4962

Montgomery County

Chartered Municipalities within Montgomery County

Barnesville, Chapter 5, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Brookeville, Chapter 15, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Chevy Chase, Chapter 28, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Chevy Chase Sec. 3, Chapter 29, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Chevy Chase Sec. 5, Chapter 30, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Chevy Chase View, Chapter 30.5, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Chevy Chase Village, Chapter 31, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Gaithersburg, Chapter 59, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Garrett Park, Chapter 62, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Glen Echo, Chapter 64, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Kensington, Chapter 81, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Laytonsville, Chapter 86, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Martin's Additions, Village of, Chapter 93, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

North Chevy Chase, Village of, Chapter 107.5, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Poolesville, Chapter 115, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Rockville, Chapter 126, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters Somerset, Chapter 136, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Takoma Park, Chapter 139, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Washington Grove, Chapter 149, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Montgomery County 1997 Edition and December 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 16 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Prince George's County

Chartered Municipalities within Prince George's County

Berwyn Heights, Chapter 9, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bladensburg, Chapter 11, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Bowie, Chapter 13, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Brentwood, Chapter 14, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Capitol Heights, Chapter 20, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cheverly, Chapter 27, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters College Park, Chapter 35, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Colmar Manor, Chapter 36, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Cottage City, Chapter 37, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters District Heights, Chapter 43, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Eagle Harbor, Chapter 44, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Edmonston, Chapter 47, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Fairmount Heights, Chapter 51, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Forest Heights, Chapter 53, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Glenarden, Chapter 63, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Greenbelt, Chapter 67, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hyattsville, Chapter 78, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Landover Hills, Chapter 84, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Laurel, Chapter 85, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Morningside, Chapter 98, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters Mt. Rainier, Chapter 100, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters New Carrollton, Chapter 103, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters North Brentwood, Chapter 107, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Riverdale Park¹, Chapter 124, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Seat Pleasant, Chapter 130, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters University Park, Chapter 145, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Upper Marlboro, Chapter 146, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Name change was pursuant to Res. 98-CR-01, effective September 7, 1998. Referendum occurred August 8, 1998.

Code of Public Local Laws of Prince George's County 1999 Edition, as amended (Article 17 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Finance and Taxation		
10–192.01	Amended	2000, Chapter 456

Queen Anne's County

Chartered Municipalities within Queen Anne's County

Barclay, Chapter 4, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Centreville, Chapter 22, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Church Hill, Chapter 33, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Millington**, Chapter 97, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queen Anne**, Chapter 120, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queenstown, Chapter 121, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Sudlersville, Chapter 137, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Templeville**, Chapter 141, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Queen Anne's County 1996 Edition and May 1999 Supplement, as amended (Article 18 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
$\frac{Animal\ Control}{9-402(b)(1)^1}$	Amended	1998, See p. 4532
Environmental Protection 14–139	A a J . J	2000 G F070
14–139	Amended Amended	2000, See p. 5278
14–171	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
14-172	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
14–173	A 1	2000, See p. 5277
14-175	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
14 174	A	2000, See p. 5277
14–174	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
14 180		2000, See p. 5277
14–176	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
5 7 FEE		2000, See p. 5277
14–177	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
		2000, See p. 5277

¹ Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to County Ordinance 97–01 is included in the legislative history line for 9–402.

Section	Action	Reference
Land Use and Development		
18–1–001	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
18-1-013	Amended	2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5275
18-1-020	Amended	2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5275
18-1-032(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5274
18–1–047	Amended	2000, See p. 5274 2000, See p. 5275
18-1-049	Amended	2000, See p. 5275 2000, See p. 5275
18-1-072	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
18-1-112(b)	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
18-1-132(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5273
18-1-139	Amended	2000, See p. 5274 2000, See p. 5275
18-1-140	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-141	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-142	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-146	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-219(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-1-252(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18–501 through 18–505 ²	Added	2000, See p. 4533
18-601 through 18-605 ²	Added	2000, See p. 4533
18-604(b)	Amended	2000, See p. 5277
18-804(i)	Amended	2000, See p. 5275
18-901 through 18-905	Added	2000, See p. 5275
18–1001 through 18–1005	Added	2000, See p. 5275
18–1101 through 18–1105	Added	2000, See p. 5275
18–1201	Added	2000, See p. 5275
18–1301 through 18–1311	Added	2000, See p. 5279
Nuisance Regulations		
19–501 through 19–504	Added	2000, See p. 5276

Change appears to be included in the county code, but no reference to County Ordinance 97-05 is included in the legislative history line for the sections.

Section	Action	Reference
Human Resources		22
27–101	Amended	2000 Con - 5070
		2000, See p. 5279
27–201(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27–201(e)	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–201(e)	Repealed	2000, See p. 5274
27–203 through 27–206	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
07 404	A 1 1	2000, See p. 5276
27–404	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
05 405 105 400	A	2000, See p. 5279
27–405 and 27–406	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–409 through 27–413	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–416 through 27–418	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–420	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–422	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27–423 and 27–424	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–503(b)	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27–504	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
		2000, See p. 5276
		2000, See p. 5279
27–505 through 27–507	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–508	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27–509	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27–510 through 27–513	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–517	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–601 through 27–603	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–608	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27–703	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27–711	Amended	2000, See p. 5279
27-801(d)	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27-803	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27-1006	Amended	2000, See p. 5274
27-1302(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5276
27-1304(e)(4)	Repealed	2000, See p. 5274
		\$20 S\$4

St. Mary's County

Chartered Municipalities within St. Mary's County

Leonardtown, Chapter 87, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of St. Mary's County 1978 Edition and December 1999 Supplement, as amended (Article 19 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Compensation Review Commission 23-1 through 23-5	Added	1999, Chapter 79
Sanitary Districts 113–9 O. ¹	Added	1997, Chapter 476
Transfer Tax 138–1	Amended	2000, Chapter 195

Section 113-9 O. appears to have been erroneously codified as Section 113-9 E.(8). Chapter 476, Acts of 1997, specifically designated the section to be Section 113-9 O. The recodification seems to be misleading.

Somerset County

Chartered Municipalities within Somerset County

Crisfield, Chapter 38, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Princess Anne, Chapter 119, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Somerset County 1994 Edition, as amended (Article 20 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
County Commissioners 2-101(b) 2-304(a) 2-304(a) 2-312 2-408 (now 2-410) 2-408 2-408 (now 2-409) 2-409 (now 2-411) 2-410 (now 2-412) 2-410 (now 2-413)	Amended Amended Amended Added Renumbered Added Added Added Added Added Added	1997, Chapter 55 1995, Chapter 482 2000, Chapter 148 1995, Chapter 45 1996, Chapter 44 and 1996, Chapter 45 1996, Chapter 44 1996, Chapter 45 1996, Chapter 45 1996, Chapter 45 1996, Chapter 558 1998, Chapter 558 1998, Chapter 739
Revenue and Taxes 7–201 7–204	Amended Amended	1995, Chapter 238 1995, Chapter 479
Special Taxing Districts 8-201 (to be under the new subtitle "Subtitle 2. Solid Waste Districts" and the amended title "Title 8. Special Districts")	Added	1995, Chapter 78
Roads 9–104(a) 9–116	Amended Added	1997, Chapter 55 1999, Chapter 275
Tax Exemptions 11–101(a)	Amended	1995, Chapter 3

Talbot County

Chartered Municipalities within Talbot County

Easton, Chapter 46, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Oxford, Chapter 111, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Queen Anne**, Chapter 120, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
St. Michaels, Chapter 128, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Trappe, Chapter 143, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Talbot County 1977 Edition and July 1990 Supplement, as amended (Article 21 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
Charter 207	Amended	1991, See p. 4704
207 614	Amended Amended	1998, See p. 4627 1997, See p. 5545
Airport 1-1 through 1-3	Repealed	1994, See p. 4572
1–1 through 1–7 Alcoholic Beverages	Added	1994, See p. 4572
2–1 to end	Repealed	1998, See p. 4627
2–1 through 2–21	Added	1998, See p. 4627
2–1 to end	Repealed	1999, See p. 5042
2–1 through 2–21	Added	1999, See p. 5042
2-2(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-3(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-4(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-4(d)(1)	Amended	2000, See p. 5364
2-5(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-5(e)	Added	1999, See p. 5043
2-6(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-7(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-8(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2–9	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2–10	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
2-12(f)	Amended	2000, See p. 5361

Section	Action	Reference
2-13(b)	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2-13(b)	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2-13(b)(2)	Amended	2000, See p. 5361
2–14	Amended	1994, See p. 4575
2-16(b)	Amended	2000, See p. 5361
2-16(o) and (p)	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–16(q)	Renumbered	1991, See p. 4705
2-16(r)	Renumbered	1991, See p. 4705
2–18(b) and (c)	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–18(b) and (c)	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2–24(b)	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2-24(b)	Amended	1993, See p. 4173
2–25	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–25	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2–26	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–26	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2–29	Amended	1993, See p. 4173
2–32	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–32	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2–33	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–33	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2–34	Repealed	1991, See p. 4705
2–34	Added	1991, See p. 4705
2–35	Added	1991, See p. 4705
Animal Control		
3-1 through 3-end	Repealed	1995, See p. 4885
3–1 through 3–22	Added	1995, See p. 4885
3–2(d)	Repealed	1997, See p. 5545
3-2(d)	Added	1997, See p. 5545
3–3(i)	Added	1997, See p. 5545
3–4	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
3–5	Repealed	1997, See p. 5545
3–5	Added	1997, See p. 5545
3–19	Repealed	1997, See p. 5545
3–19	Added	1997, See p. 5545
3–20	Amended	1997, See p. 5545
Building Code		
3A-1 through 3A-4	Amended	1999, See p. 5046

Section	Action	Reference
County Council 5-9 5-12	Repealed Added	1978, Chapter 883 1991, Chapter 642
County Finance Officer 6-6.1 6-6.1 6-6.1(a)	Added Added Amended	1987, Chapter 672 1988, See p. 6142 1992, Chapter 606
Code of Ethics 7A-1 7A-2	Amended Amended	1999, See p. 5043 2000, See p. 5362
Emergency Services Management Advisory Board 7B-1 through 7B-3	Added	2000, See p. 5364
Electrical Code 8A-16(f) 8A-1 through 8A-21 8A-1 through 8A-21	Amended Repealed Added	1992, See p. 5201 1994, See p. 4575 1994, See p. 4575
Marriage Licenses 8C-1	Amended	1994, See p. 4572
Parks and Recreation 9–4	Amended	2000, See p. 5363
Board of Tourism 9A-1 through 9A-5	Added	2000, See p. 5363
Public Accommodations Tax 10A-7	Amended	1992, See p. 5201
Public Landings 11-1 through 11-9 11-1 through 11-15 11-6 12-2	Repealed Added Amended Added	1994, See p. 4572 1994, See p. 4574 1999, See p. 5045 2000, See p. 5363

Section	Action	Reference
Roads		
13-1 through 13-21	Amended	1007 C- 5545
13–8(g)	Amended	1997, See p. 5545
	Amended	1999, See p. 5044
Sanitary Construction and		
Environmental Protection		
14-14.05 through .09	Repealed	1992, See p. 5201
14-14.05 through .09	Added	1992, See p. 5201
14-19 through 14-27	Repealed	1994, See p. 4574
		1001, Dec p. 4074
Subdivisions		
17–1 through 17–17	Repealed	1995, See p. 4885
17–1 through 17–7	Added	1995, See p. 4885
17-3(g)	Amended	1998, See p. 4626
	\$100 (Part 17.00) (18.	1000, DCC p. 4020
Zoning		
19–1 through 19–41	Repealed	1992, See p. 5202
19–41	Amended	1991, See p. 4703
19–41	Amended	1991, See p. 4704
19.1 through 19.14	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.1(1)	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.2	Amended	1995, See p. 4884
19.2(c)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.2(c)	Amended	1996, See p. 4932
19.2(c)	Amended	1999, See p. 5043
19.2(c)	Amended	1999, See p. 5044
19.2(c)	Amended	2000, See p. 5362
		2000, See p. 5363
19.3(a)(1)(ix)	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.3(b)	Amended	1994, See p. 4573
19.4	Amended	1999, See p. 5043
19.4(a)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.4(a)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.4(a)	Amended	1993, See p. 4172
19.4(a)	Amended	1994, See p. 4572
19.4(a)	Amended	1994, See p. 4573
19.4(a)	Amended	1995, See p. 4884
19.4(a)	Amended	1996, See p. 4932
19.4(a)	Amended	1996, See p. 4933
19.4(a)	Amended	1997, See p. 5543
		, P. 0010

Section	Action	Reference
19.4(a)	Amended	1997, See p. 5544
19.4(a)	Amended	1999, See p. 5044
19.4(a)	Amended	1999, See p. 5045
19.4(a)	Amended	1998, See p. 4626
19.4(a)	Amended	1998, See p. 4627
19.4(a)	Amended	2000, See p. 5362
19.4(b)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.4(b)	Amended	1996, See p. 4933
19.4(b)(3)	Amended	1994, See p. 4573
19.4(b)(3)	Amended	1999, See p. 5044
19.4(b)(6)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.4(b)(6)(v)	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.4(b)(11)	Amended	2000, See p. 5362
19.6(b)	Amended	1996, See p. 4933
19.8(p)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.10(b)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.10(b)(3)	Amended	1995, See p. 4884
19.10(cc)	Amended	2000, See p. 5363
19.10(c)(4)	Amended	1994, See p. 4574
19.10(c)(6)	Amended	1996, See p. 4932
19.10(d)(4)	Amended	1994, See p. 4573
19.10(f)(3)	Amended	1994, See p. 4575
19.10(f)(6)	Amended	1994, See p. 4574
19.10(f)(10)	Amended	1994, See p. 4574
19.10(g)(6)	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.10(h)(6)	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.10(i)(6) 19.10(j)	Added Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.10()) 19.10(k)		1992, See p. 5202
19.10(k) 19.10(w)	Amended Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.10(w) 19.10(w), (x), (y), (z), (aa),	Added	1992, See p. 5202
(bb), and (cc)	Renumbered	1000 Coop 5000
19.10(x)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202 1992, See p. 5202
19.10(x) 19.10(y)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202 1992, See p. 5202
19.10(z)(2)(v)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202 1999, See p. 5044
19.10(z)(2)(vi)	Amended	1995, See p. 4885
19.10(z)(2)(ix)	Added	1993, See p. 4171
19.10(z)(3)(i)	Amended	1999, See p. 5045
19.10(z)(6)	Amended	1996, See p. 4932
19.10(z)(6)(ii)	Amended	1993, See p. 4172
19.10(z)(7)	Amended	1996, See p. 4931
Service All Detroit A. The Control of the Control o		1000, Dec p. 4001

Section	Action	Reference
19.10(z)(7)(ii)	Amended	1993, See p. 4172
19.10(z)(8)	Amended	1996, See p. 4931
19.10(z)(8)(i)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.10(ff)	Added	1999, See p. 5043
19.11(d)(1)(ii)(a)(4) and (5)	Amended	1995, See p. 4885
19.12(b)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.12(b)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.12(b)(5)(v)[e]	Amended	1998, See p. 4626
19.12(b)(5)(vi)	Amended	1997, See p. 5544
19.13(b)(4)	Repealed	1996, See p. 4933
19.13(c)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.13(c)(2)	Amended	1997, See p. 5544
19.13(d)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.13(d)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.13(d)	Amended	1996, See p. 4931
19.13(d)(5)(i) and (ii)	Amended	1998, See p. 4626
19.13(e)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.13(g)	Added	1992, See p. 5202
19.13(g)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.14(b)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.14(b)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.14(b)	Amended	1996, See p. 4932
19.14(b)(3)	Amended	1998, See p. 4627
19.14(b)(4)	Amended	1999, See p. 5045
19.14(b)(7)	Added	2000, See p. 5361
19.14(b)(7)	Amended	2000, See p. 5364
19.14(c) 19.14(c)	Amended	1992, See p. 5202
19.14(c) 19.14(c)	Amended	1993, See p. 4171
19.14(c)(iv)	Amended Amended	1993, See p. 4173
19.14(c)(iv)	Amended	1999, See p. 5045 2000, See p. 5361
19.14(e)	Amended	2000, See p. 5364 2000, See p. 5364
19.14(f)	Amended	2000, See p. 5364 2000, See p. 5364
19.15	Added	2000, See p. 5364 2000, See p. 5364
20.20	nadea	2000, See p. 5504
Minimum Livability Code		
22–1 to end	Repealed	2000, See p. 5362
22–1 through 22–18	Added	2000, See p. 5362 2000, See p. 5362
	AMMOU	2000, Dee p. 0002
Floodplain Management		
20–1 through 20–9	Repealed	1993, See p. 4172
	pourou	1000, Dec p. 4112

Section	Action	Reference
20–1 through 20–7.3 20–2.25 20–3.5(a) 20–6.6(b)(1), (c)(2), and (c)(3)	Added Amended Amended Amended	1993, See p. 4172 1999, See p. 5043 1999, See p. 5043 1999, See p. 5043
Smoking in Public Places 23–1 through 23–7 23–1 through 23–13 23–1 through 23–7 23–1 through 23–13 23–1 through 23–12	Repealed Added Repealed Added Amended	1994, See p. 4573 1994, See p. 4573 1995, See p. 4884 1995, See p. 4884 1997, See p. 5543
Road Naming and Addressing 24–1 through 24–8 Cable Television and Communications	Added	1991, See p. 4702
Systems 25–1 through 25–9.3	Added	1991, See p. 4705
Fire and Rescue/Ambulance Tax 26–1 through 26–11	Added	1994, See p. 4574
Mobile/Manufactured Home Rental Communities 27–1 through 27–10	Added	1994, See p. 4574
Septage Management 28–1 through 28–12	Added	1997, See p. 5543
Forest Conservation 29-1 through 29-19	Added	1997, See p. 5543

Washington County

Chartered Municipalities within Washington County

Boonsboro, Chapter 12, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters Clear Spring, Chapter 34, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters Funkstown, Chapter 58, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hagerstown, Chapter 69, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Hancock, Chapter 71, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Keedysville, Chapter 80, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters Sharpsburg, Chapter 132, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Smithsburg, Chapter 134, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters Williamsport, Chapter 153, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Washington County 1991 Edition and December 1997 Supplement, as amended (Article 22 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Section	Action	Reference
County Commissioners 1-103 1-106 1-106(b)(3) 1-106.3 1-108 1-907(d)(2)(iv) 1-1101	Amended Amended Amended Added Amended Amended Added	2000, Chapter 145 1998, Chapter 542 1999, Chapter 108 1998, Chapter 543 1998, Chapter 248 1998, Chapter 21 1999, Chapter 442
Fiscal Officers and Issues 2–201 through 2–207 2–602	Repealed Added	1998, Chapter 96 1999, Chapter 440
Courts and Legal Officers 3–401	Amended	2000, Chapter 147
Business Regulations 5–103	Amended	1998, Chapter 21
Water, Sewer, and Drainage Systems 6–202(h) 6–505	Amended Added	1998, Chapter 21 2000, Chapter 199

Section	Action	Reference
Washington County Museum of Fine Arts		
12–102	Amended	1998, Chapter 237
12–102	Amended	2000, Chapter 171

Wicomico County

Chartered Municipalities within Wicomico County

Delmar, Chapter 41, Volume 2, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Fruitland, Chapter 57, Volume 3, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Hebron, Chapter 73, Volume 4, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Mardela Springs, Chapter 92, Volume 5, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Pittsville, Chapter 113, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Salisbury, Chapter 129, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Sharptown, Chapter 133, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Willards, Chapter 152, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Wicomico County 1997 Edition and December 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 23 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)

Worcester County

Chartered Municipalities within Worcester County

Berlin, Chapter 8, Volume 1, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Ocean City, Chapter 110, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Pocomoke City, Chapter 114, Volume 6, Compilation of Municipal Charters
Snow Hill, Chapter 135, Volume 7, Compilation of Municipal Charters

Code of Public Local Laws of Worcester County 1994 Edition and February 2000 Supplement, as amended (Article 24 of the Code of Public Local Laws of Maryland)